Maajid Maqbool

Consultant

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: maajid.maqbool@seecs.edu.pk

Contact: 0518430387

LinkedIn:



1980 - 1983

About

Dr. Maajid Maqbool is working as Consultant in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Maajid Maqbool has published 3 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 6, carried out 3 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MBA in General

University of Windsor , Canada	
BS in Computer Science Honors	1978 - 1980
University of Windsor , Canada	
Experience	
Consultant	2019- Present
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Regular Visiting Faculty	2008 - 2019
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Senior Vice President	2007 - 2008
Averox , Evacuee Trust Complex	
Consultant/CEO	2006 - 2007
Goldmine Software , Scheme III	
Consultant	2004 - 2006
Pakistan Science Foundation , Constitution Avenue, Islamabad	
Chief Operating Officer	2001 - 2003
Habib Rafiq Technologies , Gulberg 2, Lahore	
Director	1999 - 2000
Anjum Asim Shahid & Co , Blue Area, Islamabad	
Director	1998 - 1999
Systems Research Private Limited , Gulrez Scheme, Rawalpindi	
Sales Exec to Regionl Mktg Mgr	1984 - 1998
Jaffer Brothers (Pvt) Limited , Kashmir Plaza, Blue Area, Islamabad	
Awards	
Community Services 2020	2020
Best contribution to community services by a teacher	
Community Services 2017	2017
Best contribution to community services by a teacher	
Best Teacher 2009	2009
Awarded by SEECS.	
Professional Memberships	

CSP

Research Projects

National Projects

Cherry Sorter - An Embedded Al and Computer Vision based solution for improved characterization of the production for exportation

Funding Agency: Ministry of Planning, Development and Special Initiatives (MoPD&SI)

Amount: PKR 19,803,000.00 Status: Approved_inprocess

International Projects

Industry Projects

National Projects

Industrial Funding by Walee Tech Phase-3

2024

Client: Walee Technologies Pvt Ltd Amount: PKR 10,000,000.00 Status: Approved_inprocess

Walee-NUST Center of Excellence for Advanced Social and Digital Media Technologies

2022

Client: Walee Technologies Pvt Ltd **Amount:** PKR 10,000,000.00

Status: Completed

International Projects

Research Articles

Investigating Student Achievement Using Equitable Assessments and VARK: An Experimental Study of Secondary School Students in Pakistan

2023

Misbah Javed Safdar Abbas Khan Sana Anwar Lashari Amna Khan Erum Afzal Maajid Maqbool Tahira Anwar Lashari

International Journal of Whole Schooling, Volume 19(1), Pages 96-116

Impact Factor: N/A

 $\textbf{DOI:} \ http://www.wholeschooling.net/Journal_of_Whole_Schooling/IJWSIndex.html$

Enhanced quality of service support for triple play services in IEEE 802.11 WLANs

2015

Yahya Javed Adeel Baig Maajid Maqbool

EURASIP Journal on Wireless Communications and Networking, Article Number: 9

Impact Factor: $0.627 \mid$ Quartile: $3 \mid$ Citations: 6

DOI: 10.1186/s13638-014-0233-x

SmartFit: A Step Count Based Mobile Application for Engagement in Physical Activities

2015

Atifa Sarwar Hamid Mukhtar Maajid Maqbool Djamel Belaid

International Journal of Advanced Computer Science and Applications, Volume 6, Issue No. 8, Pages 271-278

Impact Factor: 0

DOI: 10.14569/IJACSA.2015.060836